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 Reply all  Delete  Junk Block

Aigencypt OD SKZ6596R

Thu 28/1/2021 3:04 PM

Hi LKK,
 
Kindly assist to survey.
 
Winnie Fan 
Claims Service Associate - Auto 
AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 

AIG Building 
78 Shenton Way,Level 10
Singapore 079120 

winnie-lw.fan@aig.com | www.aig.sg
 
 
 
From: Coco Lu Ting <coco.lu@cyclecarriage.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, January 28, 2021 2:53 PM 
To: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com> 
Cc: Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Don Bong Kiong Hua
<kionghua.bong@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Edwin Abcede Caina <edwin.caina@cyclecarriage.com.sg>;
Kevin Leong Wai Kit <kevin.leong@cyclecarriage.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OD SKZ6596R
 
This message is from an external sender; be cau�ous with links and a�achments.

Dear officer in charge,
 
LKK surveyor will survey the car today.
 
Best regards
 
Coco Lu Ting
Executive – Customer Service
Claim Division Operations Body & Paint Centre
209 Pandan Gardens
Singapore 609339
 

AC
AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@a
ig.com>     

To:  Admin A; assignments
Cc:  Lim, Kok-Chong <Kok-Chong.Lim@aig.com>
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